From:

To: Jodi Legros

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - June 3, 2024 - Files B10, A11 & A12-2024
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 12:57:50 PM

Attachments: image03 png

image004.ong

Hello,

We are in receipt of your Application for Consent, B10,. We have reviewed the documents concerning the noted Application and have no comments or concerns at this time. Qur preliminary review considers
issues affecting Hydro One’s 'High Voltage Facilities and Corridor Lands' only.

For proposals affecting 'Low Voltage Distribution Facilities’ please consult your local area Distribution Supplier.

To confirm if Hydro One is your local distributor please follow the following link:
http://www.hydroone.com/StormCenters3,

Please select “ Search” and locate address in question by entering the address or by zooming in and out of the map

2 Q hydro&

HELP SEARCH one
Customers Affected: {) >5000 () 501-5000 ) 51-500 ) 21-50 €N <=20 O Mmultiple €} crew — service Area ¥
v w Eom @

Montreal
o

o
o Hum_suille n
-
(- 2 &
o & oriflia Kawartha ¥
m Lakes @ pule
o W Peterbgrough - .
. Ki —
@ Watertown
5
N & w
“Mario
¢ Rochester '
GO gL.e . 403‘ > R Etl Map data ©2019 Google 50 km L i Terms of Use Report a'map error

If Hydro One is your local area Distribution Supplier, please contact Customer Service at 1-888-664-9376 or e-mail CustomerCommunications@HydroOne.com to be connected to your Local Operations Centre
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Dennis De Rango

Specialized Services Team Lead, Real Estate Department
Hydro One Networks Inc.

Tel: (905)946-6237

Email:  Dennis.DeRango@HydroOne.com

From: Jodi Legros <JLegros@pelham.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:34 PM

To: MR18Enquiry@mpac.ca; rowcentre@bell.ca; jim.sorley <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; Enbridge (MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com) <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>; LANDUSEPLANNING
<LandUsePlanning@HydroOne.com>

Subject: Notice of Hearing - June 3, 2024 - Files B10, A11 & A12-2024

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good afternoon,

Please find the Notice of Hearing for files: []CofA B10, A11, A12-2024 (note: link will expire Jun 4)
« B10-2024P: 594 River Road
e A11-2024P: 572 River Road
¢ A12-2024P: 594 River Road

Comments are due to Planning/Clerks by: May 22, 2024.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Sarah Leach, Deputy Clerk via email sleach@pelham.ca.

Best regards,
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Jodi Legros
4‘ Legislative and Committee Coordinator, Clerks Department
‘2' Pelhal | | Town of Pelham
NIAGARA D: 905-980-6664 | E: Jlegros@pelham.ca
T:905-892-2607 x322
20 Pelham Town Square | PO Bax 400 | Fonthill, ON | LOS 1EQ

TOWN OF PELHAM CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, may be confidential and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this
communication to the sender and permanently delete the original and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you



